Inslaw

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Inslaw, Inc. is a small, Washington, D.C.-based, information technology company. In the mid-1970s, Inslaw developed for the United States Department of Justice a highly efficient, people-tracking, software program known as: Prosecutor's Management Information System (Promis). Inslaw's principal owners, William Anthony Hamilton and his wife, Nancy Burke Hamilton, later sued the United States Government (acting as principal to the Department of Justice) for not complying with the terms of the Promis contract and for refusing to pay for an enhanced version of Promis once delivered. This allegation of software piracy led to three trials in separate federal courts and two congressional hearings.

INSLAW, Incorporated

Туре	Private
Industry	Information Technology
Founded	Washington, D.C., U.S. (March 3, 1982)
Founder(s)	William Anthony Hamilton
Headquarters	Washington, D.C.
Products	CJIS, MODULAW, PROMIS
Website	http://www.inslawinc.com

During ensuing investigations, the Department of Justice was accused of deliberately attempting to drive Inslaw into Chapter 7 liquidation; and of distributing and selling stolen software for covert intelligence operations of foreign governments such as Canada, Israel, Singapore, Iraq, Egypt, and Jordan; and of becoming directly involved in murder.

Later developments implied that derivative versions of Enhanced Promis sold on the black market may have become the high-tech tools of worldwide terrorists such as Osama Bin Laden and international money launderers and thieves. Yet, today, nothing conclusive has been shown to support any allegations of wrongdoing on the part of anyone.

Contents

- 1 Origins
- 2 Enhanced Promis contract
 - 2.1 Espionage
 - 2.2 Federal investigations into allegations of theft
 - 2.3 Inslaw Affair divides into two separate issues
- 3 Later developments
 - 3.1 FBI, ACS, and FOIMS
- 4 Deaths allegedly related to the Inslaw case
- 5 Notes
- 6 References
- 7 Further reading
- 8 External links

Origins

Inslaw, once called the **Institute for Law and Social Research**^[1], was a non-profit business created in 1974 by William Anthony Hamilton, "a former analyst with the National Security Agency and onetime contract employee of the CIA."^[2] Inslaw's original software product, Promis, was a database designed to handle papers and documents generated by law enforcement agencies and courts. Promis was a people-tracking program which had the power to integrate innumerable databases regardless of their languages, or regardless of their operating platforms. "Every use of Promis in the court system is tracking people," explained Hamilton. "You can rotate the file by case, defendant, arresting officer, judge, defense lawyer, and it's tracking all the names of all the people in all the cases."^[3]

Promis was funded almost entirely by government funds; [1] therefore versions created prior to January 1978 were in the public domain. On January 1, 1978, amendments to the Copyright Act of 1976 took effect, automatically conferring upon Inslaw as the author of Promis five exclusive software copyright rights, none of which could be waived except by explicit, written waiver. The federal government negotiated licenses to use but not to modify or to distribute outside the federal government some but not all versions of Promis created after the January 1978 effective-date of the copyright amendments. [4] In 1981, after Congress liquidated the Justice Department's Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) (which had been the primary source of funds for Inslaw's development of Promis), the company became known as **Inslaw, Inc.**, a for-profit corporation created to further develop and market Promis and other Promis-derivative software product(s).

The newly created corporation made significant improvements to the original software. The resulting product came to be known alternately as Promis '82 or Enhanced Promis, a 32-bit architecture *VAX* 11/780 version.

Enhanced Promis contract

In 1981, Edwin Meese, then an advisor to President Ronald Reagan, announced an \$800 million budget in an effort to overhaul the computer systems of the Justice Department, the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and other law enforcement agencies. [5] The following year, the Department of Justice awarded Inslaw a \$9.6 million, three-year, cost-plus-incentive-fee contract to implement a pilot program in 22 of the largest Offices of the United States Attorneys using the older 16-bit architecture *Prime* version (as in *Wang*, or *IBM*), which the government had a license to use. [4]

While Promis could have gone a long way toward correcting the Department's longstanding need for a standardized case-management system, the contract between Inslaw and Justice quickly became embroiled for over two decades in bitter controversy. ^[6] The conflict centered on whether or not the Justice



In 1981, Councellor to the President Edwin Meese announced an \$800 million overhaul of the federal computer system.

Department owed Inslaw license fees for the new, 32-bit architecture *VAX* version *if the government substituted* that version for the older 16-bit *Prime* version which had been the subject of the original contract.

Espionage

In February 1983, an Israeli government official scheduled a meeting with Inslaw through the Justice Department's contract agent, Peter Videnieks. [nb 1] The purpose of that meeting was for a Promis briefing and demonstration; the Israeli Ministry of Justice intended to computerize its own prosecution offices. Although it was believed that the Israeli government official was a prosecuting attorney, it was later discovered upon closer examination that the official was really Rafi Eitan, "Director of LAKAM, a super-secret agency [within] the Israeli Ministry of Defense responsible for collecting scientific and technical intelligence information from other countries through espionage." [7][8] Herein is where Inslaw's case becomes convoluted. [nb 2]

Following the Israeli meeting, the Justice Department obtained Inslaw's new, 32-bit, Enhanced Promis from Inslaw at the start of the second year of their Implementation Contract by modifying that contract and by promising to negotiate the payment of license fees. [4][6] One month later, the U.S. government began to find fault with some of Inslaw's services, and with negotiated billing rates. The government then began to withhold unilaterally each month increasing amounts of payments due Inslaw for implementation services. [9] The Justice Department agent responsible for making payments was a former, fired Inslaw employee, C. Madison Brewer. [3] Brewer would later claim in federal court that everything he did regarding Inslaw was approved by Deputy Attorney General D. Lowell Jensen. [nb 3] "Brewer was aided in his new DoJ job by Peter Videnieks," wrote *Wired (magazine)*, "Videnieks was fresh from the Customs Service where he oversaw contracts between that agency and Hadron, Inc., a company controlled by [Edwin] Meese and Reagan-crony Earl Brian. Hadron, a closely held government systems consulting firm, was to figure prominently in the forthcoming scandal." [3] Both Brewer and Videnieks had obtained their positions under suspicious circumstances, according to the Chicago-based weekly, *In These Times*. [10][nb 4] Furthermore, "Before moving over to the Justice Department and taking charge of the Promis program in September 1981," wrote *In These Times*, "Videnieks had

administered three contracts between the Customs Service and Hadron...[Hadron] was in the business of integrating information-managing systems such as Promis into federal agencies."^{[10][nb 5]}

Simultaneously with the withholding of payments in the 1983 Modification 12 agreement, the government then substituted the enhanced *VAX* version of Promis for the old *Prime* version originally specified in the contract. However, the government failed to negotiate the payment of license fees as promised, claiming that Inslaw had failed to prove to the government's satisfaction that Inslaw had developed the enhanced version with private, non-government funds and that the enhanced version was not otherwise required to be delivered to the government under any of its contracts with Inslaw—that is, Inslaw had provided it *voluntarily*. [6]

Yet beneath the surface of this background was a belief that the primary focus of certain top-level individuals within the DoJ was to perpetuate international, covert intelligence operations—for example, to enable Israeli signal intelligence to "surreptitiously access the computerized Jordanian dossiers on Palestinians."^[7]

Enhanced Promis was eventually installed in a total of forty-four federal prosecutors' offices following the Modification 12 agreement. [nb 6]



Elliot
Richardson
alluded to Earl
Brian's alleged
involvement in
an op-ed
opinion in the
New York
Times. [15]
Brian later
sued, but
lost. [16]

According to affidavits filed by William Hamilton, as the contract details were modified, Hamilton then received a phone call from Dominic Laiti, chief executive of Hadron. Laiti wanted to buy Inslaw. Hamilton refused. According to Hamilton's affidavits, Laiti then warned him that Hadron had friends in government and if Inslaw did not want to sell willingly, Inslaw could be coerced.^{[3][6]}

By February 1985, the government had withheld payment of almost \$1.8 million for Inslaw's implementation services, plus millions of dollars in Old Promis license fees. Inslaw filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection. [17] Meanwhile, the government began highly suspicious activities to force Inslaw into Chapter 7 liquidation. [6][11]

Federal investigations into allegations of theft

In his court cases, William Hamilton was represented by several attorneys, one of whom was lawyer Elliot Richardson, formerly the United States Attorney General under President Richard Nixon.

Two different federal bankruptcy courts made fully litigated *findings of fact* in the late-eighties ruling that the Justice Department "took, converted, and stole" [nb 7] the Promis

installed in U.S. Attorneys' Offices "through trickery, fraud, and deceit," [nb 8] and then attempted "unlawfully and without justification" [nb 9] to force Inslaw out of business so that it would be unable to seek restitution through the courts. [6]

Three months after the initial verdict, George F. Bason, Jr., the federal judge presiding over the Bankruptcy Court for the District of Columbia (http://www.dcb.uscourts.gov), was denied reappointment to a new 14-year term on the bench by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia, the appointing authority. [nb 10] His replacement, S. Martin Teel, took over shortly after Judge Bason announced his oral findings of malfeasance against Inslaw by the Justice Department; Teel had been the Justice Department Tax Division attorney who had argued unsuccessfully before Judge Bason for the forced liquidation of Inslaw. [18][19] Leigh Ratiner (of Dickstein, Shapiro and Morin, which was the 10th largest firm in Washington at the time) was fired in October 1986; he had been the lead counsel for Inslaw and had filed the suit against the Justice Department in federal bankruptcy court. His firing came reportedly amidst "back channel" [7] discussions involving: the DoJ, his law firm's senior partner, and the Government of Israel; moreover, there were rumors that the Mossad had arranged a payment of \$600,000 to Ratiner's former firm as a separation settlement. [nb 11]

Then in September 1991 the House Judiciary Committee issued the result of a three-year

investigation. House Report **102-857** *Inslaw: Investigative Report*^[6] confirmed the Justice Department's theft of Promis. The report was issued after the Justice Department convinced the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals on a jurisdictional technicality to set aside the decisions of the first two federal bankruptcy courts. [nb 12] The House Committee also reported investigative leads indicating that friends of the Reagan White House had been allowed to sell and to distribute Enhanced Promis both domestically and overseas for their personal financial gain and in support of the intelligence and foreign policy objectives of the United States. [3][15][21] The report even went so far as to recommend specifically further investigations of both former-Attorney General Edwin Meese and businessman, Earl Brian, for their possible involvement in illegally providing or selling Promis "to foreign governments including Canada, [22] Israel, [8][23] Singapore, Iraq, [2] Egypt, and

Jordan." [6] The Democratic Majority called upon the Attorney General Dick Thornburgh

inflicted on Inslaw. The Republican Minority dissented. The Committee was divided along

to compensate Inslaw immediately for the harm that the government had "egregiously"

party lines 21-13. Attorney General Thornburgh ignored the recommendations, and



Attorney
General Dick
Thornburgh
repeatedly
reneged on
agreements
made with the
House
committee to
provide full and
open access to
information and
witnesses^[6]

Inslaw Affair divides into two separate issues

reneged on agreements made with the committee. [6]

On November 13, 1991, newly appointed, Attorney General William Barr, appointed a retired federal judge, Nicholas J. Bua, as Special Counsel to advise him on the allegations that high-ranking officials had acted improperly for personal gain to bankrupt Inslaw. [24]



William Barr appointed Special Counsel, Nicholas J. Bua, to advise him on what had become known by 1991 as the *Inslaw Affair*.

By June 1993, a 267-page *Bua Report*^{[18][25]} was released, clearing Justice officials of any impropriety. Inslaw's attorney, Elliot Richardson immediately wrote Inslaw's 130-page *Rebuttal* with evidence suggesting Bua's report was riddled with errors and falsehoods. On September 27, 1994, Attorney General Janet Reno released a 187-page review concluding "that there is no credible evidence that Department officials conspired to steal computer software developed by Inslaw, Inc. or that the company is entitled to additional government payments." Yet, according to *Wired (magazine)*, "Reno's report was released the same day [that] the House Judiciary Committee passed HR 4862 and bill which would have bound the U.S. Court of Federal Claims legally to independently investigate the Inslaw case—thus circumventing the Department of Justice's claims of innocence;" however, HR 4862 was defeated by a partisan committee-vote later that night before it was set to go before the full House.

The following May, the United States Senate asked the U.S. Court of Federal Claims [nb 13] to determine if the United States owed Inslaw compensation for the government's use of Promis. On July 31, 1997,

Judge Christine Miller, the hearing officer for the U.S. Court of Federal Claims ruled that all of the versions of Promis were in the public domain and that the government had therefore always been free to do whatever it wished with Promis. [4][30][31] The following year, the appellate authority, a three-judge Review Panel of the same court, upheld Miller's ruling; yet, it also determined that Inslaw had never granted the government a license to "modify Promis to create derivative software" although Inslaw was automatically vested with the exclusive copyright rights to Promis. The Review Panel then held that the United States would be liable to Inslaw for copyright infringement damages if the government had created any unauthorized derivatives from Promis, but noted that Inslaw "had failed to prove in court that the government had done so;" moreover, the Board held that the issue of "derivative works" was "of no consequence." [nb 14] Inslaw challenged this interpretation but the Review Panel refused Inslaw's request to reopen discovery. In August 1998, Chief Judge Lorin Smith of the U.S. Court of Federal Claims sent an Advisory Report to the Senate, noting that the court had not found that the United States owes Inslaw compensation for the government's use of Promis, and enclosing the decision of the hearing officer and the decision of the Review Panel.^[4]



Janet Reno released her review of the Bua Report on the same day that the House Select Committee on the Judiciary brought HR 4862 to the floor for a vote.

On the other hand, according to William Hamilton, the government flatly denied during all court proceedings what it later admitted, i.e. that agencies such as the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and other U.S. intelligence agencies^[19] used a Promis-derivative to keep track of their classified information.^[9]

Later developments

In early 1999, the British journalist and author, Gordon Thomas, published an authorized history of the Israeli Mossad titled Gideon's Spies: The Secret History of the Mossad. The book quotes detailed admissions by the former long-time deputy-director of the Mossad, Rafi Eitan, about the partnership between Israeli and U.S. intelligence in selling to foreign intelligence agencies in excess of \$500 million worth of licenses to a trojan horse version of Promis, in order to spy on them.^[23]

In 2001, the Washington Times and Fox News each quoted federal law enforcement officials familiar with debriefing former FBI Agent Robert Hanssen as claiming that the convicted spy had stolen copies of a Promis-derivative for his Soviet KGB handlers.



They further alleged that the software was used within the FBI and other U.S. intelligence agencies to track internal intelligence, and was used by intelligence operatives to track international interbank transactions.^[32] These reports further stated that Osama bin Laden later bought copies of the same Promis-derivative on the Russian black market (blat) for \$2 million. [33] It was believed then that all Oaeda used the software to penetrate database systems to move funds throughout the banking system, and to evade detection by U.S. law enforcement. [34]

FBI, ACS, and FOIMS

In May 2006, a former aide in the Office of the Vice President of the United States pleaded guilty to passing top-secret classified information to plotters trying to overthrow the president of the Philippines. Leandro Aragoncillo, an FBI intelligence analyst at the time of his arrest, was believed to have operated his deception using archaic database software manipulated by the FBI in order to evade the 1995 finding of the U.S. Court of Federal Claims with regard to Inslaw's rights to derivative works. [35] [9] [36] Additionally,

The 9-11 Commission called attention to the fact that the FBI did not install the current version of its case management software, called the ACS (Automated Case Support) system, until October 1995 and [to the fact that ACS was obsolete from the time the FBI developed it in the mid-1990s because it was based on "1980s technology". Although the 9-11 Commission offered no explanation for why the FBI used obsolete technology to develop its ACS case mnagement software in 1995, the apparent explanation is that the FBI simply renamed its 1980s technology case management software, which was called FOIMS and was based on PROMIS, and translated it in October 1995 into a different computer programming language in order to obstruct a court hearing that the U.S. Senate had ordered earlier that year. The Senate had ordered the court in May 1995 to determine whether the United States owes Inslaw compensation for the government's use of PROMIS, and the court, in turn, ordered outside software experts to compare the FBI's software with PROMIS, but the FBI modified its software and told the court that it no longer retained the unmodified first 11 years (1985 through 1995) of its own case management software.] -boxed information added by David Dastych

—William A. Hamilton, "FBI's Incapacitating Cover-Up", Wprost [36]

In 2006, there were further allegations of the misuse of Promis. Writing in the Canada Free Press, the former Polish CIA operative and now international journalist, David Dastych alleged that "Chinese Military Intelligence (PLA-2) organized their own hackers department, which [exploited] Promis [database systems] [in the] Los Alamos and Sandia national laboratories to steal U.S. nuclear secrets [36]; however, the *prima facie* value of that allegation was lost in a realization that the U.S. Government could not convict the suspected 2001 spy.[37]

The U.S. Government has never paid Inslaw Inc. for any of these unauthorized uses of Promis.

"Inslaw deserves to be compensated," wrote nationally syndicated columnist, Michelle Malkin, in *The Washington Times*. [38] "More importantly, the American people deserve to know the truth: Did government greed and bureaucratic hubris lead to a wholesale sellout of our national security?" [36]

Deaths allegedly related to the Inslaw case

While investigating elements of this story, journalist Danny Casolaro died in what was twice ruled a suicide. Prior to his death, Casolaro had warned friends if they were ever told he had committed suicide not to believe it, and to know he had been murdered. Many have argued that his death was suspicious, deserving closer scrutiny; some have argued further, believing his death was a murder, committed to hide whatever Casolaro had uncovered. The believe he was murdered, wrote former Attorney General Elliot Richardson in the *New York Times*, but even if that is no more than a possibility, it is a possibility with such sinister implications as to demand a serious effort to discover the truth. Fall Kenn Thomas and Jim Keith discuss this in their book, *The Octopus: Secret Government and the Death of Danny Casolaro* Publish Writing on behalf of a majority opinion in *House Report 102-857*, Committee Chairman, Jack Brooks (D-TX) wrote, As long as the possibility exists that Danny Casolaro died as a result of his investigation into the INSLAW matter, it is imperative that further investigation be conducted.

Notes

- 1. ^ Peter Videnieks was the Contract Officer who oversaw the Promis contract for the Department of Justice Management Division. [6]
- 2. ^ For a complete discussion of details surrounding Israel's involvement in Inslaw's affairs see: William Hamilton's "Addendum to the Bua Rebuttal:Executive Summary"^[7]; Jonathan Pollard; and Ari Ben Menashe's "Profits of War".^[8]
- 3. At the time of its inception, Promis was the most powerful program of its type. But a similar program, Dalite, was developed under another LEAA grant by D. Lowell Jensen, [an] Alameda County (Calif.) District Attorney at the time. In the mid-seventies, the two programs vied for a lucrative Los Angeles County contract and Inslaw won out. (Early in his career, Ed Meese [had] worked under Jensen at the Alameda County District Attorney's office. Jensen was later appointed to Meese's Justice Department during the Reagan presidency.) Both Jensen and Meese became serious targets for congressional investigators.
- 4. ^ According to a December 1989 affidavit filed by William Hamilton, the stage was set for Inslaw's takeover in the summer of 1981 when the Justice Department removed two key department officials involved in the Promis procurement: Patricia Goodrich, then project manager at the Justice Department for Promis, and Betty Thomas, then contracting officer in charge of purchasing the Promis software and administering the resulting contract. Goodrich's position was filled by C. Madison Brewer; and Thomas was told to step aside or be charged with "non-feasance". She was then replaced by Peter Videnieks, formerly with the US Customs Service. [10]
- 5. ^ Originally incorporated in 1964 under the name Bio-Rad (http://www.answers.com/topic/bio-rad-laboratories-inc-1), Hadron had evolved from the "ashes of Xonics", [11] a medical devices company whose directors by 1975 had run afoul of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission's trading rules. [3] Hadron was located in Vienna, Virginia, and was known not only as a laser maker manufacturer [12] but also as a company which "specialized in litigation support for government". [13] Hadron was owned in part by venture-capitalists Earl Brian (7.7%), Dominic Laiti, and 13 other unknown (currently) partners. [12] Hadron eventually evolved into present-day, Analex Corporation (http://www.answers.com/topic/analex-corporation), a "leading provider of mission-critical professional services to federal government clients." In January 2007, Analex North America was sold to *QinetiQ*, an international defense technology company with headquarters in UK, North America, and Australia. [14]
- 6. ^ The federal bankruptcy court in January 1988 asserts that the number of U.S. Attorneys Offices that received the 32-bit architecture version of Promis was forty-four. This finding was confirmed by the federal district court in November 1989. There were a total of 93 or 94 U.S. Attorneys Offices which received Enhanced Promis but the litigation (*Inslaw v. United States Government*) concerned only a subset of 44.
- 7. ^ Judge George F. Bason; INSLAW Inc. v. United States, Ch 11. Case No. 85 00070, Adv. No. 86-00069, transcript of oral decision, p.9 (Bankruptcy. District of Columbia. September 28, 1987). ["took,

- converted and stole"]^[6]
- 8. ^ INSLAW Inc, v. United States, 83 B.R., 89 (Bankruptcy. District of Columbia. 1988), p.158. ["trickery, fraud and deceit."]^[6]
- 9. ^ Judge William B. Bryant; INSLAW Inc. v. United States, opinion of U.S. District Court Judge William Bryant, November 1989, at p. 52A. ["acted willfully and fraudulently"] [6]
- 10. ^ Out of 136 federal judges due for reappointment, Mr. Bason became one of four not reappointed.
- 11. ^ See subsection "Who Fired Inslaw's Lawyer?" *The INSLAW Octopus*, Wired magazine. 1993. p. 8^[3] See also: *Rebuttal to the Bua Report: Executive Summary*^[7]
- 12. ^ On May 7, 1989, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals overturned the lower courts rulings, finding that the bankruptcy courts lacked the jurisdiction to try copyright infringments. However, the appellate court left the *findings of fact* undisturbed. [20]
- 13. ^ The U.S. Court of Federal Claims has exclusive jurisdiction over copyright infringement claims against the U.S. Government.
- 14. ^ See: Inslaw v. The United States, No. 95-338X, 48 C.F.R. § 3.101-1 (aka the three-judge Review Panel), section III. "Plaintiffs' Exceptions to the Hearing Officer's Report", B. "Inslaw's Rights in the Various Versions of PROMIS Software", para 9-10.^[4]
- 15. ^ *The Octopus* was the name that Casolaro had intended to title his book. (See also: Alfred W. McCoy and Claire Sterling.)

References

- 1. ^ a b Hamilton, William A.; Brosi, K.B. (1976). "NCJRS Abstract 042881" (http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/Publications/abstract.aspx?ID=42881) . National Criminal Justice Reference Service. pp. 34. http://www.ncjrs.gov/App/Publications/abstract.aspx?ID=42881. Retrieved 2009-03-05.
- 2. ^ a b Ridgeway, James (1991-09-24). "Software to Die For: Inslaw Lawyer Elliot Richardson Talks About Murder and the CIA" (http://www.beyondweird.com/conspiracies/ins-rich.html). Village Voice. http://www.beyondweird.com/conspiracies/ins-rich.html. Retrieved 2009-02-08.
- 3. ^ a b c d e f g h Fricker, Richard L. (1993). "The INSLAW Octopus" (http://www.wired.com/wired/archive/1.01/inslaw.html?topic=&topic_set=) . Wired magazine. pp. ppg.1–8. http://www.wired.com/wired/archive/1.01/inslaw.html?topic=&topic_set=. Retrieved 2008-08-28.
- 4. ^ a b c d e f three-judge Review Panel (1998-05-11). "INSLAW v. THE UNITED STATES, No. 95-338X, 48 C.F.R. § 3.101-1" (http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/sites/default/files/INSLAW.pdf) (PDF). Court of Federal Claims. http://www.uscfc.uscourts.gov/sites/default/files/INSLAW.pdf. Retrieved 2008-09-13.
- ^ Ochs, Steven (1991-10-31). "A Parallax View" (http://media.www.dailypennsylvanian.com/media/storage/paper882/news/1991/10/31/Archive/A.Parallax.View-2184135.shtml). The Daily Pennsylvanian. http://media.www.dailypennsylvanian.com/media/storage/paper882/news/1991/10/31/Archive/A.Parallax.View-2184135.shtml. Retrieved 2009-01-24.
- 6. A a b c d e f g h i j k l m n o Committe on the Judiciary (1992-09-10). "House Report 102-857:THE INSLAW AFFAIR, Investigative Report" (http://w2.eff.org/legal/cases/INSLAW/inslaw_hr.report). http://w2.eff.org/legal/cases/INSLAW/inslaw_hr.report. Retrieved 2008-08-22.
- 7. ^ a b c d e f Hamilton, William A. (1994). "Addendum to the "Bua Rebuttal": Executive Summary" (http://w2.eff.org/legal/cases/INSLAW/inslaw_hr.summary). Inslaw, Inc.. http://w2.eff.org/legal/cases/INSLAW/inslaw_hr.summary. Retrieved 2009-01-08.
- 8. ^ *a b c* Menashe, Ari Ben (1992-01-01). "Profits of War" (http://www.amazon.com/Profits-War-Inside-U-S-Israeli-Network/dp/1879823012). Sheridan Square Press. pp. 394. http://www.amazon.com/Profits-War-Inside-U-S-Israeli-Network/dp/1879823012. Retrieved 2009-01-10.
- 9. ^ *a b c* Hamilton, William A. (2006-11-17). "FBI's Incapacitating Cover-Up" (http://oraclesyndicate.twoday.net/stories/2945207/) . Nachrichten von Heute. http://oraclesyndicate.twoday.net/stories/2945207/. Retrieved 2008-08-28.
- 10. ^ a b c "(Internet excerpt only; complete title momentarily unknown)" (http://74.125.45.132/search? q=cache:xF3KjWcALAcJ:quux.org:70/wap/Archives/mirrors/etext.org/pub/Politics/Conspiracy/DiNardo/Inslaw/inslaw. 05+%22Betty+Thomas%22+%22Patricia+Goodrich%22&hl=en&ct=clnk&cd=1&gl=us) . In These Times. 1991-05-29. pp. (fee-based retrieval). http://74.125.45.132/search? q=cache:xF3KjWcALAcJ:quux.org:70/wap/Archives/mirrors/etext.org/pub/Politics/Conspiracy/DiNardo/Inslaw/inslaw. 05+%22Betty+Thomas%22+%22Patricia+Goodrich%22&hl=en&ct=clnk&cd=1&gl=us . Retrieved 2009-01-13.
- 11. ^ a b Mahar, Maggie (1988-04-04). "Beneath Contempt (part 1) and Rogue Justice (part 2)" (http://www.umf.net/umf/data/text/INSLAW.TXT) . Barron's National Business and Financial Weekly. pp. 6. http://www.umf.net/umf/data/text/INSLAW.TXT. Retrieved 2008-10-25. (mirrored, better text reprint (http://www.newsmakingnews.com/Inslaweneathcontempt.html))

- 12. ^ a b Mamis, Robert; Currier, Susan E. (1982-03-01). "R&D Partnerships Come Of Age" (http://www.inc.com/magazine/19820301/6207.html) . Inc. Magazine. http://www.inc.com/magazine/19820301/6207.html. Retrieved 2009-02-05.
- 13. ^ Tucker, Elizabeth (1988-11-28). "Hadron Inc.: Stumbling Along" (http://www.nl.newsbank.com) . Washington Post. p. F36. http://www.nl.newsbank.com. (fee-based retrieval)
- 14. ^ "Qinetiq buys US defence firm Analex" (http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_qn4158/is_/ai_n17148174) . Independent, The (London). 2007-01-22. http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_qn4158/is_/ai_n17148174.
- 15. ^ a b c Richardson, Elliot L. (1991-10-21). "A High-Tech Watergate" (http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? res=9D0CE1DD163DF932A15753C1A967958260&sec=&spon=&pagewanted=all). New York Times. http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? res=9D0CE1DD163DF932A15753C1A967958260&sec=&spon=&pagewanted=all. Retrieved 2008-09-05.
- A 87 N.Y.2d 46,660 N.E.2d 1126, 637 N.Y.S.2d 347 (1995-11-29). "Earl W. Brian, M.D., Appellant, v. Elliot L. Richardson, Respondent." (http://www.law.cornell.edu/nyctap/I95_0246.htm). Cornell University Law School. http://www.law.cornell.edu/nyctap/I95_0246.htm. Retrieved 2008-10-24.
- 17. ^ May, Patrick (1985-02-16). "Computer Firm Hired By Courts Has Money Woes" (http://nl.newsbank.com/nl-search/we/Archives). Miami Herald. pp. 2BR. http://nl.newsbank.com/nl-search/we/Archives. (\$fee)
- 18. ^ *a b* "Inslaw's lawyer slams Justice investigation" (http://washingtontimes.com) . The Washington Times. 1993-06-21. http://washingtontimes.com. Retrieved 2008-09-11.
- 19. ^ *a b c* Richardson, Elliot (2001-07-24). "The Bua Rebuttal" (http://cache.zoominfo.com/CachedPage/? archive_id=0&page_id=50855240&page_url=%2f%2fwww.washington-weekly.com%2fBua.rebuttal&page_last_updated=7%2f24%2f2001+4%3a09%3a58+PM&firstName=Earl&lastName=B rian) . *Washington-weekly.com* (a *ZoomInfo* cached page). http://cache.zoominfo.com/CachedPage/? archive_id=0&page_id=50855240&page_url=%2f%2fwww.washington-weekly.com%2fBua.rebuttal&page_last_updated=7%2f24%2f2001+4%3a09%3a58+PM&firstName=Earl&lastName=B rian, Retrieved 2008-09-11. (mirrored version no. 2 (http://www.copi.com/articles/inslaw a.htm))
- 20. ^ Potts, Mark (1991-05-08). "Justice Department Wins Appeal in Inslaw Case" (http://pqasb.pqarchiver.com/washingtonpost/access/8476758.html? dids=8476758&FMT=ABS&FMTS=ABS&fmac=&date=May+8%2C+1991&author=Potts%2C+Mark&desc=Justice+D epartment+Wins+Appeal+in+Inslaw+Case) . The Washington Post. pp. C8. http://pqasb.pqarchiver.com/washingtonpost/access/8476758.html? dids=8476758&FMT=ABS&FMTS=ABS&fmac=&date=May+8%2C+1991&author=Potts%2C+Mark&desc=Justice+D epartment+Wins+Appeal+in+Inslaw+Case. Retrieved 2008-09-05. (\$fee)
- 21. ^ Pease, Linda. Inslaw/PROMIS "Real History Archives Inslaw/PROMIS collection" (http://www.webcom.com/~lpease/collections/conspiracies/inslaw.htm) . http://www.webcom.com/~lpease/collections/conspiracies/inslaw.htm Inslaw/PROMIS. Retrieved 2008-09-10.
- 22. ^ O'Meara, Kelly Patricia (2001-01-29). "Nothing is Secret, Part I" (http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m1571/is_4_17/ai_72275448) . Insight magazine. http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m1571/is_4_17/ai_72275448 . Retrieved 2008-08-27.—The Plot Thickens in PROMIS Affair(Part II) (http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m1571/is_4_17/ai_72274301) PROMIS Trail Leads to Justice, (Part III) (http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m1571/is_4_17/ai_72272408) PROMIS Spins Web of Intrigue, (Part IV) (http://findarticles.com/p/articles/mi_m1571/is_4_17/ai_72328615)
- 23. ^ a b Thomas, Gordon (1999). Gideon's Spies: The Secret History of the Mossad. New York: St. Martin's Press. ISBN 0-312-25284-6.
- 24. ^ Opinion (1991-12-07). "Justice in the Inslaw Case" (http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? res=9D0CE6DF163CF934A35751C1A967958260) . New York Times. http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? res=9D0CE6DF163CF934A35751C1A967958260. Retrieved 2008-09-11.
- 25. ^ staff reporter (1993-06-18). "Justice Dept. Inquiry Rejects Inslaw Charges Computer Firm's Allegations Called Unfounded" (http://nl.newsbank.com) . The Washington Post. http://nl.newsbank.com.
- 26. ^ Lane, Ambrose I. (1995). Return of the Buffalo: The Story Behind America's Indian Gaming Explosion. Greenwood Publishing Group. pp. 1 74. ISBN 0897894332.
- 27. ^ Office of Public Affairs, press release #555 (1994-09-27). "New Report finds no credible basis for Inslaw claims" (http://www.usdoj.gov/opa/pr/Pre_96/September94/555.txt.html) . U.S. Department of Justice . http://www.usdoj.gov/opa/pr/Pre_96/September94/555.txt.html . Retrieved 2009-01-23.
- 28. ^ 103 Congress, 2nd Session (1994-10-07). "HR 4862: A Bill for the Relief of Inslaw" (http://bulk.resource.org/gpo.gov/bills/103/h4862rh.txt.pdf) (PDF). GPO. pp. 5. http://bulk.resource.org/gpo.gov/bills/103/h4862rh.txt.pdf. Retrieved 2009-02-30.
- 29. ^ Kimery, Anthony (1994-04-09). "The Inslaw Octopus Lives On" (http://www.wired.com/wired/archive/3.04/updata.html). Wired magazine. http://www.wired.com/wired/archive/3.04/updata.html. Retrieved 2009-01-23.
- 30. ^ Office of Public Affairs, press release #323 (1997-08-04). "Justice Department Successful Against Inslaw Claims in Federal Claims Court" (http://www.usdoj.gov/opa/pr/1997/August97/323civ.htm) . U.S. Department of Justice. http://www.usdoj.gov/opa/pr/1997/August97/323civ.htm. Retrieved 2008-09-11.
- 31. ^ Katz-Stone, Adam (1997-09-17). "Judge says Justice Dept. didn't steal from Inslaw" (http://washington.bizjournals.com/washington/stories/1997/09/22/focus3.html) . Washington Business Journal.

- http://washington.bizjournals.com/washington/stories/1997/09/22/focus3.html. Retrieved 2008-09-11.
- 32. ^ Seper, Jerry (2001-06-14). "Software likely in hands of terrorist, FBI's Hanssen seen as provider" (http://nl.newsbank.com/nl-search/we/Archives). The Washington Times. http://nl.newsbank.com/nl-search/we/Archives. Retrieved 2008-09-08. (\$fee) (lead paragraph mirrored here (http://www.newsmakingnews.com/vm.phillip,arthur,thompson,michael,riconosciuto,pull,strings,betty,cloer,murder,trial,2,18,08.htm)
- 33. ^ Ruppert, Michael C. (2001-11-16). "Bin Laden's Magic Carpet Secret U.S. PROMIS Software" (http://www.fromthewilderness.com/free/pandora/052401_promis.html) . From The Wilderness (website). http://www.fromthewilderness.com/free/pandora/052401_promis.html. Retrieved 2008-08-28.
- 34. ^ Cameron, Carl (2001-10-16). "Excerpt of Fox News Special Report with Brit Hume of October 16, 2001" (http://www.interesting-people.org/archives/interesting-people/200110/msg00237.html) . Fox News. http://www.interesting-people.org/archives/interesting-people/200110/msg00237.html. Retrieved 2008-09-08.
- 35. ^ Smothers, Ronald (2006-05-05). "Former Marine Admits Passing Secret Documents" (http://www.nytimes.com/2006/05/05/washington/05spy.html) . New York Times. http://www.nytimes.com/2006/05/05/washington/05spy.html. Retrieved 2008-09-09.
- 36. ^ a b c d Dastych, David (2006-01-31). "Promisgate: World's longest spy scandal still glossed over" (http://www.canadafreepress.com/2006/dastych013106.htm). Canada Free Press (CFP). http://www.canadafreepress.com/2006/dastych013106.htm. Retrieved 2008-08-28.
- 37. ^ Purdy, Matthew (2001-02-05). "The Making of a suspect: The Case of Wo Ho Lee" (http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html?res=9D05E2DF103EF937A35751C0A9679C8B63&scp=4&sq=&st=nyt). The New York Times. pp. (Part 1). http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? res=9D05E2DF103EF937A35751C0A9679C8B63&scp=4&sq=&st=nyt. Retrieved 2008-09-12. —"Prosecution Unravels" (http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? res=9E05EEDE113EF936A35751C0A9679C8B63&n=Top/Reference/Times%20Topics/Organizations/E/Energy%20Department) (Part 2)
- 38. ^ Washington Times Web Archive (Registration Required) (http://nl.newsbank.com/nl-search/we/Archives? p_product=WT&p_theme=wt&p_action=search&p_maxdocs=200&p_text_search-0=PROMIS&s_dispstring=PROMIS%20AND%20date(01/01/1990%20to%2001/01/2006)&p_field_date-0=YMD_date&p_params_date-0=date:B,E&p_text_date-0=01/01/1990%20to%2001/01/2006)&p_perpage=10&p_sort=YMD_date:D&xcal_useweights=no)
- 39. ^ Lewis, Neil A. (1991-08-17). "Reporter Is Buried Amid Questions Over His Pursuit of Conspiracy Idea" (http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? sec=health&res=9D0CE2D8153AF934A2575BC0A967958260&scp=1&sq=%22Dr.%20Anthony%20Casolaro%22&st=cse). New York Times. pp. 1–2. http://query.nytimes.com/gst/fullpage.html? sec=health&res=9D0CE2D8153AF934A2575BC0A967958260&scp=1&sq=%22Dr.%20Anthony%20Casolaro%22&st=cse. Retrieved 2008-08-27.

Further reading

- *The Octopus: Secret Government and the Death of Danny Casolaro* by Kenn Thomas and Jim Keith (Feral House, US, 2005, paperback ISBN 0-922915-91-1)
- The Attorney General's refusal to provide congressional access to "privileged" INSLAW documents: hearing before the Subcommittee on Economic and Commercial Law of the Committee on the Judiciary, House of Representatives, One Hundred First Congress, second session, December 5, 1990. Washington: U.S. G.P.O.: For sale by the Supt. of Docs., Congressional Sales Office, U.S. G.P.O, 1990. Superintendent of Documents Number Y 4.J 89/1:101/114
- PROMIS: briefing series. Washington, D.C.: Institute for Law and Social Research, 1974-1977. "[A] series of 21 Briefing Papers for PROMIS (Prosecutor's Management Information System), this publication was prepared by the Institute for Law and Social Research (INSLAW), Washington, D.C., under a grant from the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA), which has designated PROMIS as an Exemplary Project." OCLC Number 5882076

External links

- Inslaw Inc (http://www.namebase.org/main2/Inslaw-Inc.html) at NameBase
- The Inslaw Affair (http://www.pinknoiz.com/covert/inslaw.html)
- "The PROMIS software, used by police, is bugged" (http://users.cyberone.com.au/myers/bugs.html)

Retrieved from "http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inslaw"

Categories: United States contract case law | Business law | Copyright infringement of software | Political scandals in the United States | Companies that have filed for Chapter 7 bankruptcy | Companies that have filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy

- This page was last modified on 9 May 2010 at 16:40.
- Text is available under the Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike License; additional terms may apply. See Terms of Use for details.

Wikipedia® is a registered trademark of the Wikimedia Foundation, Inc., a non-profit organization.

- Privacy policy
- About Wikipedia
- Disclaimers